CORRESPONDENCE
2/19/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 01108-2019

Nickalus Holmes

From: Curt Mouring

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 4:07 PM
To: Nickalus Holmes

Cc: Bart Fletcher

Subject: Request

Nick,

Please move the following DNs listed below from Docket 20190000-OT and place them in the appropriate dockets.

Docket 20190044-El:

1. DN 00997-2019 — GPC (Griffin) - Request for confidential classification [of DN 00998-2019]; includes redacted
version.

2. DN 00998-2019 — GPC (Griffin) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Business information contained in 12/18 supplements for
earnings surveillance report, which are being submitted to FPSC pursuant to Orders PSC-96-1219-FOF-EI, PSC-
01-0390-TRF-El, and PSC-14-0197-PAA-EI.

3. DN 01101-2019 — AFD/Mouring - Memo with noted 2/19/19 response date providing recommendation on
confidentiality of DN 00998-2019.

Docket 20190045-El:

1. 01032-2019 - FPL (Donaldson) — Request for confidential classification [of DN 01032-2019] of certain information
in supplemental earnings surveillance report for 12/18(Exh A); includes redacted version (Exh B), and Exhs C and
D.

2. 01033-2019 - FPL (Donaldson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh A; Certain information in 12/18 earnings surveillance
report.

3. 01102-2019 - AFD/Mouring - Memo with noted 2/19/19 response date providing recommendation on
confidentiality of DN 01033-2019.

Thanks Curt

Curt Mouring

Florida Public Service Commission
Public Utilities Supervisor

Phone: (850)413-6427

Fax: (850)413-6428
cmouring@psc.state.fl.us






